Unocal Oil & Gas Division
Unocal Corporation

913 West Elroadway, P.O. Box 850 //

= Bicomfield, New Mexico 87413
Telephone (505) 632-1811

UNOCALD /
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

: ; T (R
Attn: Erank Chavez ‘@L”L C
1000 Rio Brazos Road DS
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 DSy

RE: Surface Commingling Allocation Percentage
Dear Frank:

Unocal would like to notify you of the attached percentages on the approved blanket surface commingling
order #PC-906 for the Rincon Unit #176E DK/MV, UL F Sec. =1, T27N, R6W dated March 27, 1995.
The above well has been completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde/Basin Dakota formations. A 24 hour test
was ranbeginning on September 04, 1995 on the #176E DK formation and ending on September 05,
1995 on the Rincon Unit #176E MV formation .

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Union Oil Comparny of California dba Unocal
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R.L. Caine
Production Foreman
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RINCON UNIT #176E DK/MV PERCENTAGEREQUEST

DATE
WELL NAME NO. FORM. RAN
RINCON UNIT 176E DK 09/04/95
RINCON UNIT 176E MV 09/05/95

Bl/s! 10/16/95

RATE FLOWING

MCF/D TBG. PRESS.

654
218

200 PSIG
200 PSIG

FOR SURFACE COMMINGLING

CHOKE RECOMMENDED
SIZE BOPD WATER GAS % OIL%
VARIABLE 33 3 75% 94%
VARIABLE 2 0 25% 6%




